Public Document Pack
City of

“qu?““ BRADFORD

NS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
=St )

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Tuesday, 26 June 2018 at 1.30 pm in
Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR
Ellis M Slater
BM Smith

Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Michael Bowness

Interim City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

2. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by

contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports

and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director

whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.



Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. BRADFORD PRIDE 2018, MORLEY STREET, BRADFORD 1-30

The Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present a report (Document “A”) which requests consideration of two
Temporary Event Notices for an event to be held in Morley Street,
Bradford. The event includes the provision of regulated entertainment
on 30 June 2018 from 13.00 to 21.00 hours.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in this report and, after hearing interested parties,
determine the related application.

(Tracy McLuckie — 01274 432240)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of

Y1 BRADFORD

S METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

o

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 26 June 2018.

A

Subject:

Consideration of an objection notice received from West Yorkshire Police regarding
two Temporary Event Notices for Bradford Pride 2018, Morley Street, Bradford.

Summary statement:
Consideration of two Temporary Event Notices for an event to be held in Morley

Street, Bradford. The event includes the provision of regulated entertainment on 30
June 2018 from 13.00 to 21.00 hours.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact Tracy McLuckie Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Licensing Manager

Phone: (01274) 432240 Corporate

E-mail: tracy.mcluckie@bradford.gov.uk

Page 1



21

2.3

3.1

3.2

SUMMARY

Temporary Event Notices have been served for the provision of regulated
entertainment at a proposed event to be held in Morley Street, Bradford. The
proposed date and time of the event is:

30 June 2018 — 13.00 to 21.00 hours

West Yorkshire Police have submitted an objection notice to both Temporary Event
Notices.

BACKGROUND
The premises users

Mr Jason Courcoux (area1).
Mr Dean Gale (area 2)

A copy of the notice for area 1 is attached at Appendix 1.
A copy of the notice for area 2 is attached at Appendix 2.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 advises that the
premises user should provide a clear description of the area in which they propose
to carry on licensable activities.

An extract from the guidance is attached at Appendix 3.
Counter notice received
West Yorkshire Police

The Police have submitted a notice objecting to the proposed event on public safety
grounds, due to concerns about the ability of the organising committee to effectively
manage the safety of the large number of people expected to attend and the
location of the event being unsuitable for purpose.

A copy of the Police objection notice is attached at Appendix 4.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Act 2003 facilitates the holding of temporary events at premises that
are not otherwise licensed for licensable activities. Proposed events must involve
no more than 499 people at any one time. There are also limits on the number of
temporary events that can take place at any premises or can be organised by a
premises user in a calendar year.

The Police and Environmental Health can object to a temporary event notice where
they believe that allowing the event would undermine the licensing objectives. The
Police and Environmental Health have 3 working days from receipt of the notice to
serve an objection notice specifying the relevant issues.

Page 2



3.3

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

On receipt of a valid objection notice from the Police or Environmental Health, the
Council must hold a hearing to decide whether to uphold the relevant objection. The
hearing must take place at least 24 hours before the event.

If the objection notice is upheld, the Council can serve a Counter Notice preventing
the event from taking place. If the objection notice is not upheld the event can take
place without further formality.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management or governance implications.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 above.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in Section 149
Equality Act 2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

There are no apparent implications.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent community safety implications.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 - Right to peaceful enjoyment of possessions subject to the state’s right to
control the use of property in accordance with the general interest. The Council’s
powers set out in the recommendations fall within the states right. A fair balance
must be struck between the public and the applicant’s rights.

Article 6 - A procedural right to a fair hearing. As a counter notice preventing the

event is an option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing
to the premise user is very important. If the decision is to issue a counter notice,

Page 3



7.6

7.7

7.9

7.10

9.1

9.2

10.

1.

12.

then reasons must be given.

TRADE UNION

None

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of the meeting.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

There are no apparent implications for Corporate Parenting.

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

There are no apparent data protection or information security implications.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None

OPTIONS

Members may:

(a) Uphold the Police objection and then serve a Counter Notice on the
premises user preventing the event.

(b)  Decide not to uphold the Police objection, therefore allow the event to take
place.

Should the premises user or West Yorkshire Police feel aggrieved at any decision

with regard to the Notice they may appeal to the Magistrates Court no more than 5

days before the event is due to take place.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing the parties, determine the related notice.

APPENDICES

Temporary Event Notice for area 1.

Temporary Event Notice for area 2.

Extract from the Government Guidance.

Objection Notice from West Yorkshire Police dated 20 June 2018.

PO =

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Licensing Act 2003 and statutory guidance.

Page 4



9\\5361_

F\ppmlc& |

Bradtord

v~ | Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licangingteam @bradford gov.uk
Telephone: 01274 432240

* required information

Section 1 0f9

You can save the form at any time and resume il laler. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Syslem reference lNol Currently In Use

Yourreference Bradford Pride 2018

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes & No
Applicant Details
* First name Ihson
* Family name I@Jrcoux
* Email ,j.d.courcoux@cloud.com
Main telephone number |079167 107079

Cther telephene number |

1
|
|
|
|

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

" Applying asabusiness or organisation, including as a sole trader

(& Applying asan individual

Thisisthe unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applicationsif you make lots of them. It
ispassed 10 the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of abusiness you own or
work for.

Include country code.

Asoletraderisabusinessowned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 5

LICENSING
15 JUN 2018




Continued from previouspage...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent {o.

* Building number or name !%

* Sreel [airedale Wharf

District |Fodiey

|

|

| |

* City or town !Leads J
|

County or administrative area I_VVesi Yorkshire

* Postcode |Ls13 1LD

* Country ‘Uniled Kingdom |
Section 2 01 8

APPLICATION DETAILS {See als

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

" Yes & No
* Your date of birth LEJ/ !09 Il I _1975_| Applicant must be 18 years of age or older
dd mm yyyy

J Thisbox need not be completed if you are an
lindividual not liable to pay UKnational
insurance.

National Insurance number I_JC63 3808C

Place of hirth [HuLL |

Corresgpondence Address
Isthe address the same as {or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes® is selected you can re-use the details
from section ong, 6 amend them as

& Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter acompletely
new set of details.

Building number or name E _ _ J
Street IATreda'le Wharf '|
District |Rodiey 1
City ortown |Leeds |
County or adminisirative area lWe_st Yorkshire J
Postcode |LS13 1D

Country |United Kingdom - I

@ Quean’s Fiinter and Cont oliar af HAS0 2002

Page 6



Continued from previcuspage...

Additional Contact Details
Are the conlact detailsthe same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
" Yes & No required. Selecl "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail | |

Telephone number | |

Other telephone number I |

Section3of 9
THE PREMIISES
l,the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry cut atemporary

activily at the premisesdescribed below.
Give the address of the premises whera you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed

description {including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance oq completing the form, note 2)

* Doesthe premises have an address?

C Yes & No

* Does apremiseslicence or club premisescertilicate have effect in relation
10 the premises (or any part of the premises)?

& Neither " Premiseslicance " Club premises cartificate

Location Details

Give an Ordance Survey (OS) . . .
map reference (if a full address[MoH_EYerEEr ~AfZeoa |\ 2:; ::c(:r:;a_rrlfseaggsey {National Grid)

has not been given)

* Provide further details about the location of the event

FSTREET EVENT MORLEY STREET BETWERN FLARES BRADFORD AND WALKABOUT MORLEY STREET

It you intend to uge only part of the premises at this address or intend 10 restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and detailsbelow {see al i e on completing the form.n

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form. note 4

Describe the nature of the event below [8ee al50 guidance on completing the form. note 5)

BRADFORD PRIDEEVENT 2018

@ Ckeeen’s Frinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 7



Conftinued from previouspage...

I

Section40of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activitiesthat you intend 1o carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6).

X The sale by retaii of alcohol

The suppiy of alcohol by or on behalf of aclub to, or to the order of, a

[l member of thé club

®| Theprovision of regulated entertainment | jidance on pleting th
noie7).

[X| Theprovision of laie night refreshmeni

] Thegiving of alale temporary event nolice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9working
daysbeforethe event,

@ alsp guidanceonc leting the form

notg 8).

Evant Dates

There must be a period of at leasi 10 working days between the date you submit thisform and the date ot the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

Siale the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

| i n completi feform
Event start daie = The maximum period for using premisesfor
30 06 2018
ldTJ / L_! / I—J licensable activities under the authority of a
mm yyyy

temporary event nofice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event and date | 40 !.I los I / | 2018 l
dd mm yyyy

Staie the times during the

event period that you propose

to carry on licensable activities .
(give timesin 24 hour clock) I"m0 -2100
| {see also guidance on

completing the 10}

Sate the maximum numbar
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the timeg when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499,

activities, including any staff,

crganisers or performers

{see also guidance on

lgtin 1, 1N

@ Quecn's Printer and Cantrofler of HMS 2009

Page 8



Conlinued from previouspage...

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplieswill be for consumgption on oroff the premises, or hoth
| idan n completi f note 12):

" ©Onthepremisesonly
(" Off the premisesonly
# Both

Section50f9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (Seealso guidance on completing the form. note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include tha provision of relevant entertainment. if so, state the timesduring the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

14:00- 2100

Section6of 8

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do yeou currently hold a valid
personal licence? @ Yes ¢ No

Provide the detailsof yourpersonal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority  |BRADFOFD MDC |

Licence number [090182 '
Date of issue |28 |/ 02|/ | 2018 |
dd mm Yyyy

Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPCRARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event noticein

respect of any premises for

eventsfalling in the same & Yes " No
calendar year asthe event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 9



ConHnued from previouspage... State the number of ia_j
tempaorary event notices
{including the number of 1ate
temporary event notices, if
any) you have given for events
in that same calend ar year

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premiges in which
the event pericd.
a) Ends 24 hoursor T Yes @& No
lessbefore; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section8 ot 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES

Has any associate of yours

given atemporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year asthe " Yes # No
event for which you are now

giving atemporary event

notice?

Has any associele of yours
already given alemporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends24 hoursor
lesshefore, or
b) Bagins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed inthisnotice?

¢ Yes # No

Has any person with whom
you arein businesscarrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
evenl in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you arenow giving a
temporary event notica?

™ Yes & No

& Quaeen's Primer and Controllar of HMSO 2009

Page 10



Continued from previouspage...

Has any person with whom
you are in businesscarrying
on licensable activities
already given atemporary
event notice for the same
premisesin which the event c
period:
a) Ends 24 hoursor ess
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Yes & No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completina the form. nole 18)

It is acondition of thistemporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority ol the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the autherity. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debil or credit card.

Thisformality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION {See also guidance an completing the form, note 19)

lunderstand that it is an offence(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with thistemporary
. event notice and that aperson isliable on conviction for such an offence to afine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person isliable on conviction for

any such offence to afine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for aterm not exceeding six months, orte both,

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understocd the above declaration

Thissection should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?

* Full name jJASON COURCOUX |
* Capagity [BRADFORD PRIDE CHAIR 2018 |
* Date o7 |/ o8]/ | 2018 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another sighatory _|

Once you'refinished you need to do the foilowing:
1. &ave thisform to your computer by clicking lllelsave as...
k/appl

1 to upload this file and

continue with your appllcatlon
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

& Queen's Printer 2nd Cantrollar of HM S0 2008

Page 11




OFFICE USEONLY

Applicant reference number IBradlord Pride 2018

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

BELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment autherisation date

Date and time submitied

Approval deadling

Error message

O r i aririririr

| lsDigitally signed

1 2 383 4 5 8 Z 8 2 Nexd>

@ Queer's Printar and CGontrolier of HMEO 2602

Page 12




S W\Lho

Appendin 2

e sa | Bradford
sarimneisis | Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
icensingteam @bradford.gov.uk
Telepheone: 01274 432240

* requirad information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form al any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference INol Currently In Use

Thisisthe unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

Your reference lBradford Pride 2018

l You can put what you want here to help you
track applicationsif you make lots of them. It

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes & No

Applicant Details

ispassad to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behaif or on behalf of abusiness you own or
work for,

* First name IDean
* Family name |cale
* Email lj.d.courcoux@cloud.com

Main telephone number (079167 107079

Include country code.

Other telephone number I

|
|
|
|
|

[ Indicate hers if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(" Applying asabusiness or organisation, including as a soie trader

& Applying asan individual

A soletraderis abusiness owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying asan individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMES0 2000

Page 13

LICENSING
15 JUN 2318




Continued from previouspage...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sentto.

* Building number or name Igt 50 ]

* Greet [A_iredale Whari _ ) —|

District |Bradford B |

* City or town |Bra_dford |

County or administrative area iWest Yorkshire 1

* Postcode |BD1 40F
* Country ]Uniled Kingdom o ) i
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See als

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

 Yes ¢ No
* Your date of birth I 28 f [EI / I 1986 1 Applicant must be 18 yearsof age or older
dd mm yyyy

Thisbox need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

National Insurance number  |JP60747313B 7 |

Piace of birth [Bradrord ) |

Correspondence Address
Isthe addressthe same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? IF"Yes is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or anend them as
™ Yes @ No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building numberor name |5 i
Sreet I i
District [Fodiey , |
City ortown [L_eeds

|
County or administrative area I B _ i

Postcode [Lst3 1LD. i

Country United Kingdom ]
[ |

& Qupan s Frinter and Controllar of FHRSD 2009

Page 14




Continued from previouspeage...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact detailsthe same as {or similar to) those given in section one?  If "Yes® is selecied you ¢can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes & No required. Sslect "No™ to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail | H

Telephone number l ‘

Cthertelephone number I |

Section3 of 9

THE PREMISES

l,ihe proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry cut alemporary
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed

description {including the Ordnance Survey references). {See also guidance on completina the form, note 2)

* Doesthe premises have an addrass?
" Yes & No

* Does a premiseslicence or club premisescertilicate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

& Neither (" Premiseslicence {* Club premises certificate

Location Details

Give an Ordance Survey (OS) . . .
map reference (if a full addrBSSIMOFI_EYSTHEI' - P & 2:;::£r:;a-?f:§g;§y (National Grid)

has not been given)

* Provide further details about the location of the event

STREET EVENT MORLEY STREET BETWEEN A_ARES BRADFCRD AND WALKABQUT MORLEY STREET as Listed on Map

If you intendt to use only part of the premises at this address or intend 1o restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a

descriptlion and detailshelow {see also guidance on complseting the form. note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form. note 4)

Describe the nature of the event below {3ee also guidance on comgpleting the form, note 53
BRADFOMD PRIDEEVENT 2018

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HWMSD 2000

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

Section 4 of9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activitiesthat you intend to carry on.at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note &):

[ The sale by retail of alcohol

membaer of the club

R O

The provision of regulated entertainment

e

The provigion of |ate night refreshment

O

The giving of a late temporary event notice

Event Dates

The supply of alcghol by or on behalf of aclub to, or to the order of, a

| i n lefing the form
note 7).

Late notices can be given no later than 5
working daysbut no earlier than 9 working

daysbefore thie event.
{See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

There must be aperiod of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event

when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

Sate the dates on which you intend to use thase premisesfor licansable activities

1lso auidance pleting the form, note 9

Event stan date {30/ [o8]/ [ 2018 |
dd mm Yyyy

Event end dale , a0 I[ Ioe “ ] 2018_]
dd mm yyyy

Setethatimesduring the
event period that you propose

to carry on licansable activitles— -
{give timesin 24 hour clock) |13'°° 2100

{see also guidance on

mpleting the f 1

Sate the maximum number

ol people at any-one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
during the timeswhen you

intend to carry on licensable
activities, including any stafl,

organisersor performers

[see also guidance on
leti note 11

The maximum period for using premisesfor
licensable activities under the authority of a
tempaorary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Note that the maximum number of people
cannot exceed 489,

@ Quuen's Finter and Corroller of HVSD 2008

Page 16




Conlinued from previcus page...

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplieswill be for consumption on or off the premises, or koth
] idan ncompleting the form, note 12):

" Onthe premises only
(™ Off thepremisesonly
# Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Siate il the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the timesduring the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

14:00-2100

Section6of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid @

personal licence? Yes ¢ No

Provide the detailsof your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority  [BRADFORD MDGC |

Licence number loa4c39 |
Dateof issue [27 |/ [12]/] 2017 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relavant details

Section 7 0f 9

PREVIOUSTEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premisesfor

evanisfalling in the same C  Yes & No
calendar year asthe event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HWMSD 2009

Page 17



Continued from previouspage...

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event peripd:
a) Ends 24 hourgor Yes ® No
lessbefore; or
b) Beging 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section8of9
ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES {See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)
Has any associate of yours

given atemporary eveni

notice for an event in the

same calendar year asthe " Yes & No
event for which you are now

giving alemporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given atemporary
event notice for the same
premisesin which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hoursor
lesshefore; or
b) Begins 24 hours or lgss
after the event period
proposed in this notica?

C Yes & No

Hasany person with whom
you are in businesscarrying
on licensable activities given a
{emporary event noticefor an
event in the same calendar
year asthe event forwhich
yOu are now giving a
temporary event notice?

= Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you arein business carrying
on licensable activities
already given atemporary
event nolice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
g) Ends 24 hourg or less
before;or
k) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in thignotice?

 Yes & No

© Gueen's Printer and Gontroller of HW S0 2009

Page 18



Continued from previguspage...

Section 9 of 8

CONDITION (See aiso guidarce on completing the form, note 18)

It is acondition of thistemporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sectionsd and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This lee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application anling, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Thisformality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION e also quidance on completing the form, note 1

lunderstand that it is an offence:(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with thistemporary
. @vent notice and that aperson isliable on conviction for such an offenceto afine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

{it) to permit an unautherised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a persen isliable on conviction for

any such offence to afine not exceeding £20,000, or 1o imprisonment for a term not exceeding $ix months, or to both,

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Thigsection should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?

* Full name [DEAN GALE |

* Capacity |BRADFORD PRIDE Secretary 2018 |

* Date [illlis_lllzms[
dd mm yyyy

I Add another signatory

Once you'refinished you need to do the following:
1. Save thisform to you recomputer by clicking fllelsave as...

2.Go backto 3

continue with your appllcatlon

Don't forget 1o make sure you have all your supperting documentation to hand.

1 1o upload this file and

@ Queen's Printer and Cancroller of HMSO 2009

Page 19




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number  [Bradford Pride 2018

Feepaid

Payment provider relerence

H MS Paymeni Referance

Payment status

Payment autherisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

lgDigitally signed

O aArarriririririr|

- Chzean's Printar and Contralier of HMSO 2009

Page 20




/.

7.1

Temporary Event Notices (TENSs)

This Chapter covers the arrangements in Part 5 of the 2003 Act for the temporary
carrying on of licensable activities which are not authorised by a premises licence or
club premises certificate.

General

7.2

7.3

74

7.5

7.6

The system of permitted temporary activities is intended as a light touch process, and
as such, the carrying on of licensable activities does not have to be authorised by the
licensing authority on an application. Instead, a person wishing to hold an event at
which such activities are proposed to be carried on (the “premises user”) gives notice to
the licensing authority of the event (a “temporary event notice” or “TEN").

The TEN must be given to the licensing authority in the form prescribed in regulations
made under the 2003 Act. The form requires the user to describe key aspects of the
proposed event, including the general nature of the premises and the event, the
licensable activities intended to be carried on at the proposed event, including whether
they will include any relevant entertainment as defined in Schedule 3 to the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (i.e. displays of nudity designed to
sexually stimulate any member of the audience including, but not limited to, lap dancing
and pole dancing). Under the 2003 Act ‘premises’ can mean any place. Events
authorised under a TEN will therefore not always be in a building with a formal address
and can take place, for example, in public parks and plots within larger areas of land. In
all cases, the premises user should provide a clear description of the area in which they
propose to carry on licensable activities, including whether the premises are, for
example, an open field or a beer tent. Local authorities and “relevant persons” (see
below) may wish to make enquiries where appropriate to satisfy themselves of the exact
location for where a TEN is being given.

Unless it is sent electronically, it must be sent to the relevant licensing authority, to the
police and “local authority exercising environmental health functions” (“EHA”) at least
ten working days before the event. A premises user may also give a limited number of
“late TENSs” to the licensing authority less than 10 working days before the event to
which they relate, although certain restrictions apply (see paragraphs 7.12-7.14).
“Working day” under the 2003 Act means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday,
Christmas Day, Good Friday or Bank Holiday. For limited purposes in relation to a TEN,
the 2003 Act defines a “day” as a period of 24 hours beginning at midnight.

If a TEN is sent electronically via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s own facility, the
licensing authority must notify the police and EHA as soon as possible and no later than
the first working day after the TEN is given.

The police or EHA (“relevant persons” for the purposes of TENs) may intervene to
prevent such an event taking place by sending an objection to the licensing authority,
which the licensing authority must consider on the basis of the statutory licensing
objectives and decide whether the event should ge ahead. A relevant person may also
intervene by agreeing a modification of the proposed arrangements directly with the
TENSs user (see paragraph 7.36). If a relevant person sends an objection, this may

42 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of &ell_aeens?im:t 2003



1.7

result in the licensing authority imposing conditions on a TEN but only where the venue
at which the event is to be held has an existing premises licence or club premises
certificate. When giving a TEN, the premises user should consider the promotion of the
four licensing objectives. The licensing authority may only otherwise intervene if the
statutory permitted limits cn TENs would be exceeded (see paragraphs 7.15-7.22).

A TEN does not relieve the premises user from any requirements under planning law for
appropriate planning permission where it is required.

Standard and late temporary event notices

7.8

There are two types of TEN: a standard TEN and a late TEN. These are subject to
different processes: a standard notice is given no later than ten working days before the
event to which it relates; and a late notice is given not before nine and not later than five
working days before the event.

Standard temporary event notices

7.9

7.10

7.1

“Ten working days” (and other periods of days which apply to other requirements in
relation to TENs) exclude the day the notice is received and the first day of the event.

The police and EHA have a period of three working days from when they are given the
notice to object to it on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives.

Although ten clear working days is the minimum possible notice that may be given,
licensing authorities should publicise their preferences in terms of advance notice and
encourage premises users to provide the earliest possible notice of events planned by
them. Licensing authorities should also consider publicising a preferred maximum time
in advance of an event by when TENs should ideally be given to them.

Late temporary event notices

7.12

7.13

7.14

Late TENSs are intended to assist premises users who are required for reasons outside
their control to, for example, change the venue for an event at short notice. However,
late TENs may, of course, be given in any circumstances providing the limits specified
at paragraph 7.15 are not exceeded.

Late TENs can be given up to five working days but no earlier than nine working days
hefore the event is due to take place and, uniess given electronically to the licensing
authority, must also be sent by the premises user to the police and EHA. A late TEN
given less than five days before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and
the activities to which it relates will not be authorised.

A key difference between standard and late TENSs is the process following an objection
notice from the police or EHA. Where an objection notice is received in relation to a
standard TEN the licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the objection,
unless all parties agree that a hearing is unnecessary. If the police, EHA or both give an
objection to a late TEN, the notice will not be valid and the event will not go ahead as
there is no scope for a hearing or the application of any existing licence conditions.

Limitations

7.15

A number of limitations are imposed on the use of TENs by the 2003 Act:

» the number of times a premises user may give a TEN is 50 times in a calendar year

RevisebGélaaencz'ﬁsued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 1 43



7.16

7.7

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

for a personal licence holder and five times in a calendar year for other people;

+ the number of times a premises user may give a late TEN is limited to 10 times in a
calendar year for a personal licence holder and twice for other people. Late TENs
count towards the total number of permitted TENSs (i.e. the limit of five TENs a year
for non-personal licence holders and 50 TENs for personal licence holders). A notice
that is given less than ten working days before the event to which it relates, when the
premises user has already given the permitted number of late TENs in that calendar
year, will be returned as void and the activities described in it will not be authorised.

+ the number of times a TEN may be given for any particular premises is 15 times in a
calendar year;

» the maximum duration of an event authorised by a TEN is 168 hours (seven days);

= the maximum total duration of the events authorised by TENSs in relation to individual
premises is 21 days in a calendar year;

+ the maximum number of peopie attending at any one time is 499; and

» the minimum period between events authorised under separate TENSs in relation to
the same premises (not including withdrawn TENs) by the same premises user is 24
hours.

Any associate, relative or business partner of the premises user is considered to be the
same premises user in relation to these restrictions. The 2003 Act defines an associate,
in relation to the premises user, as being:

» the spouse or civil partner of that person;
« a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
+ an agent or employee of that person; or

= the spouse or civil partner of a person listed in either of the two preceding bullet
points.

A person living with another person as their husband or wife, is treated for these
purposes as their spouse. ‘Civil partner’ has its meaning in the Civil Partnership Act
2004.

A TEN that is given may be subsequently withdrawn by the TEN user by giving the
licensing authority a notice to that effect no later than 24 hours before the beginning of
the event period specified in the TEN. Otherwise, the TEN will be inciuded within the
limits of TENSs allowed in a given calendar year, even if the event does not go ahead.

Once these limits have been reached, the licensing authority should issue a counter
notice (permitted limits} if any more are given. Proposed activities that exceed these
limits will require a premises licence or club premises certificate.

TENs may be given in respect of premises which already have a premises licence or
club premises certificate to cover licensable activities not permitted by the existing
authorisation,

In determining whether the maximum total duration of the periods covered by TENs at
any individual premises has exceeded 21 days, an event beginning before midnight and
continuing into the next day would count as two days towards the 21-day limitation.

There is nothing in the 2003 Act to prevent notification of multiple events at the same
time, provided the first event is at least ten working days away (or five working days

44 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of Ifyé.aegsggj\ct 2003



away in the case of a late TEN). i"or example, an individual personal licence holder
wishing to exhibit and sell beer at a series of farmers’ markets may wish to give several
notices simultaneously. However, this would only be possible where the limits are not
exceeded in the case of each notice. Where the events are due to take place in different
licensing authority {(and police} areas, the respective licensing authorities and relevant
persons would each need to be notified accordingly.

Who can give a temporary event notice?
Personal licence holders

7.23

A personal licence holder can give a TEN at any premises on up to 50 occasions in a
calendar year. This limit is inclusive of any late TENs given in the same year. The use of
each TEN must of course observe the limits described above, including the limit of 15
TENSs in respect of each premises in a calendar year.

Non-personal licence holders

7.24

The 2003 Act provides that any individual aged 18 or over may give a TEN to authorise
the carrying on of all licensable activities under the Licensing Act 2003, whether or not
that individual hoids a personal licence. Such an individual will not, therefore, have met
the requirements that apply to a personal licence holder under Part 6 of the 2003 Act.
Where alcohol is not intended to be sold, this should not matter. However, many events
will involve a combination of licensable activities and the 2003 Act limits the number of
notices that may be given by any non-personal licence holder to five occasions in a
calendar year (inclusive of any late TE=Ns in the same year). In every other respect, the
Guidance and information set out in the paragraphs above applies.

Role of the licensing authority

7.25

7.26

7.27

7.28

The licensing authority must check that the limitations set down in Part 5 of the 2003 Act
are being observed and intervene if they are not (see paragraph 7.15). For example, a
TEN would be void uniess there is a minimum of 24 hours between events notified by
the same premises user, or an associate or someone who is in business with the
relevant premises user in respect of the same premises. This is to prevent evasion of
the seven day (or 168 hour) limit on such events and the need to obtain a full premises
licence or ciub premises certificate for more major or permanent events. In addition, for
these purposes, a TEN is treated as being from the same premises user if it is given by
an associate.

Where the application is not within the statutory parameters described earlier, the
licensing authority will issue a counter notice to the premises user.

Where the TEN is in order, the relevant fee paid and the event falls within the prescribed
limits, the licensing authority will record the notice in its register and send an
acknowledgement to the premises user {(which may be given electronically). The
licensing authority must do so, no later than the end of the first working day following the
day on which it was received (or by the end of the second working day if it was received
on a non-working day), unless an objection notice is received beforehand from the
police or EHA on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives (see paragraphs
below).

If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or EHA that is not
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 45
PaGesE o



7.29

7.30

7.31

withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only) hold a hearing to consider the
objection unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary. The licensing committee may
decide to allow the licensable activities to go ahead as stated in the notice. If the notice
is in connection with licensable activities at licensed premises, the licensing authority
may also impose one or more of the existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as
such conditions are not inconsistent with the event) if it considers that this is appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. If the authority decides to impose
conditions, it must give notice to the premises user which includes a statement of
conditions {a “notice (statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy to each relevant
party. Alternatively, it can decide that the event would undermine the licensing
objectives and should not take place. In this case, the licensing authority must give a
counter notice.

Premises users are not required to be on the premises during the event authorised by
the TEN, but they will remain liable to prosecution for certain offences that may be
committed at the premises during the period covered by it. These include, for example,
the offences of the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk; persistently selling alcohol
to children and allowing disorderly conduct on licensed premises.

In the case of an event authorised by a TEN, failure to adhere to the requirements of the
2003 Act, such as the limitation of no more than 499 being present at any one time,
would mean that the event was unauthorised. In such circumstances, the premises user
would be liable to prosecution.

Section 8 of the 2003 Act requires licensing authorities to keep a register containing
certain matters, including a record of TENs received. Under Schedule 3 of the 2003 Act,
the licensing authority must also keep a record of such matters including any notice of
withdrawal of a TEN, any counter notice to a TEN given following an objection by a
relevant person and any TEN received fellowing modification. If requested to do so, a
licensing authority must supply a person with a copy of the information contained in any
entry in its register. Each licensing authority must also provide facilities for making the
information contained in the entries in its register available for inspection by any person
during office hours and without payment. Licensing authorities may wish to consider
bringing TENSs to the attention of local councillors and residents by making their register
available online or including relevant details of a TEN when it is received, along with
notice of licence applications on the authority's website, There is no requirement to
record all the personal information given on a TEN,

Police and environmental health intervention

7.32

7.33

7.34

The system of permitted temporary activities gives police and EHAs the opportunity to
consider whether they should object to a TEN on the basis of any of the licensing
objectives.

If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with
the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they must give the premises user and
the licensing authority an objection notice. The objection notice must be given within the
period of three working days following the day on which they received the TEN.

Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider the objection at
a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the hearing, the police, EHA and the

46 | Revised Guid i d under section 182 of icensigg-Act 2003
| Revised Guidance issued u t&éag 2?5



premises user may make representations to the licensing authority. Following the
hearing, the licensing authority may decide to impose conditions which already apply to
an existing premises licence or ciub premises certificate at the venue, or issue a counter
notice to prevent the event going ahead. As noted above, there is no scope for hearings
in respect of late TENs and if objections are raised by the police or EHA in relation to a
late TEN, the notice will be invalid and the event will not go ahead.

Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing of the
event or concerns about public nuisance — even where the statutory limits on numbers
are being observed. The premises user who signs the form is legally responsible for
ensuring that the numbers present do not exceed the permitted limit at any one time. In
cases where there is reason to doubt that the numbers will remain within the permitted
limit the premises user should make ciear what the nature of the event(s) is and how
they will ensure that the permiited persons limit will not be exceeded. For example,
where notices are being given for TENs simultaneously on adjacent plots of land it may
ba approprizte for door sizfi io be employed with counters. In each case it is imporiant
that licensing authorities and relevant persons can consider whether they believe that
the premises user intends to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or
know whether the limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely to
breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is likely o be
appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections.

7.36  However, in most cases, where for example, alcohol is supplied away from licensed
premises at a temporary bar under the control of a personal licence holder, (such as at
weddings with a cash bar or small social or sporting events) this should not usualiy give
rise to the use of these powers.

Modification

7.37  As noted above, the police or EHA (as “relevant persons”) may contact the premises

user to discuss their objections and try to come to an agreement which will aflow the
proposed licensable activities to proceed. The TEN can be modified (for example, by
changing the details of the parts of the premises that are to be used for the event, the
description of the nature of the intended activities or their duration). The other relevant
person has to agree for the modification o be made. There is no scope under the 2003
Act for the modification of a late TEN.

Applying conditions to a TEN

7.38

7.39

The 2003 Act provides that only the licensing authority can impose conditions to a TEN
from the existing conditions on the premises licence or club premises certificate at the
venue. The licensing authority can only do so:

« if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN,

« if that objection has not been withdrawn;

« if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the premises in respect
of which the TEN is given;

« and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.

This decision is one for the licensing authority alone, regardless of the premises user's

Revised\Guj jssued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 47
PAYESE e



views or willingness to accept conditions. The conditions must be notified to the
premises user on the form prescribed by regulations.

Duty of premises users to keep and produce TENs

740  Where a TEN is not prominently displayed at the premises, the police and licensing
officers have the right under sections 109(5) and {6) of the 2003 Act to request the
premises user (or relevant nominated person who has the TEN in their custody) to
produce the TEN for examination. If the police do not intervene when a TEN is given,
they will still be able to rely on their powers of closure under the Anti-social Behaviour,
Crime and Policing Act 20142

3 For further guidance on the closure power under the 2014 Act, please refer to:
www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/352562/ASB_Guidance_v8_July2014_final__2_.pdf

48 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of ﬁeé_ié:gs'?g]mt 2003



Page 28



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Appe~k cny
WEST YORKSHIRE Bradford District Police Licensing

5th Floor, Sir Henry Mitchell House
S e Bradford
BDS 0QL

Tel: 01274 373848
Bradford District Licensing Mobile 07525917858
Email: kevin.lord@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

To. City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council Licensing Department,
Britannia House, Bradford.

Date: 20/06/18

NOTICE OF OBJECTION — TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
SECTION 104(2) 5 Licensing Act 2003

Your copy notice was received by the Police via electronic mail at 09.23hrs Monday 18" June
2018.

The notice relates to licensable activities at:

Bradford Pride Event, Morley Street, Bradford on Saturday 30" June 2018 between
13.00hrs and 21.00hrs.

Please note that West Yorkshire Police object to both applications for a Temporary Event Notice
for the following reasons:

- No Event Plan has been submitted which has been requested several times.

-The organisation of the event and the associated paperwork submitted so far, has been poorly
managed and lacking requested detail. This has led to major concems about the ability of the
organising committee to effectively manage the safety of the large number of people expected to
attend on a day when other events are being held in the same locality.

-The physical location of the proposed event is much smaller than on previous occasions, which
leads to major concerns of overcrowding. The location is also between two major carriageways
for traffic in Bradford City Centre leading to further worries about safeguarding a potentially large
crowd. The organisers have stated there may well be up to 5000 people attending during the day.

-The TEN location is a road which will need to be closed to traffic and at this stage, the relevant
application has not been accepted by the City Council.

-No plan is in place to safely manage the dispersal of crowds after the event, which the Official
Bradford Pride Facebook page is adverting as finishing at 05.00hrs the next moming.

NOT PRoFEageEQQMARKED



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

We are of the opinion that at present, the location and organisation of the event is unsuitable for

purpose and the event will undermine the promotion of Public Safety licensing objective as
described in the Licensing Act 2003.

Following further adequate consultation and the submitting of necessary paperwork and event

plans by the organisers to address the public safety concems, West Yorkshire Police may
withdraw this objection.

NOT FFR&]%MLY MARKED



	Agenda
	3 BRADFORD PRIDE 2018, MORLEY STREET, BRADFORD
	Lpb26JuneDocAapp1
	Lpb26JuneDocAapp2
	Lpb26JuneDocAapp3
	Lpb26JuneDocAapp4




